

September 11, 2026

Alan Day
BVGCD General Manager
112 West 3rd St
Hearne, TX 77859



RE: GMA12 Proposed 2026 DFCs

Dear Mr. Day:

Please accept these comments from the City of Bryan on the Proposed 2026 GMA12 DFCs. As stated in the Socioeconomic Impact Study for the Simsboro Aquifer Desired Future Condition report prepared by WestWater Research, the City of Bryan supports a DFC of 330-feet as modeled by PS4-3. This model run represents future pumping within the region of Brazos and Robertson Counties and provides for future growth without lowering the artesian head of the Simsboro Aquifer to an unreasonable level for pumping.

Should the DFC for the Simsboro Aquifer of 330-feet for BVGCD within GMA12 not be attainable by the GMA12 Board, the City of Bryan would urge BVGCD to support model run PS4-2 with a proposed DFC of 284-feet but with a variance of +/- 10%. This would result in a proposed DFC for BVGCD of 312-feet for the Simsboro Aquifer.

The DFC planning process, and its outcome, has a direct impact on the City of Bryan's ability to provide water service to its customers. The City of Bryan urges the BVGCD to support a DFC that allows for continual growth within both Brazos and Robertson Counties.

Sincerely,



Andrew Nelson
City Manager